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A plat of the State and State "C" Leases, showing all producing wells
and their producing zones and the proposed off-lease arrangement, is
attached together with copy of a letter from the Commission of Public
Lands consenting to our application.

Pending disposition of this application, it is requested that tempo-
rary authorization be granted for off-lease storage as requested
herein.

Very truly yours

UNION OIL. COMPANY OF CALIFORNIA
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,G.) W. Coombes
GWC:HN ‘Production Supt.



